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October 16, 2021 

 

TO:  U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of New York Carla Freedman 

  U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of New York Damian Williams 

  U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of New York Breon Peace 

 

FROM: Elena Sassower, Director 

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 

 

RE:   SUPERSEDING October 13, 2021 Letter to You:   

“YOUR FIRST TEST AS U.S. ATTORNEYS:  How will you be 

confronting your conflicts of interest arising from CJA’s October 16, 2020 

public corruption complaint  against NY’s top state constitutional officers & 

its 62 D.A.s for fraud and larceny involving their salary raises & the state 

budget, established by open-and-shut, prima facie EVIDENCE – & what 

about your mandated reporting obligations?” 

 

 

My October 13, 2021 letter to you, sent to you yesterday by certified mail, was encumbered by detail 

that needed streamlining and belonged in footnotes.  This I have now done, by the enclosed. 

 

Kindly supersede my yesterday’s mailed October 13, 2021 letter to you with this one – also now 

posted on CJA’s website, on the EVIDENTIARY webpage that is here: 

http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-federal/oct-13-2021-ltr-to-us-attorneys.htm 

 

Thank you and apologies for the inconvenience. 

 

 

                                      s/Elena Sassower 

 

 

 

Enclosure 

 

cc:  U.S. Attorney Trini Ross (WDNY) 

 
*  Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) is a national, non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ 

organization documenting judicial corruption and the worthlessness of existing safeguards, in order to propel 

change.    
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